MINUTES OF THE WORKING SESSION OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF THE AVON COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

Held on June 18, 2018

The working session of the Board of School Trustees of the Avon Community School Corporation was called to order by the Board President at 6:00 p.m. in the Hendricks Regional Health Performing Arts Center at Avon High School.

Five Board members were present: Mrs. Pam DeWeese, Mrs. Anne Engelhardt, Mr. John McDavid, Mrs. Cindy Simmons, and Mrs. Kim Woodward. Dr. Margaret Hoernemann, Superintendent; Dr. John Atha, Associate Superintendent; and Dr. Maryanne McMahon, Assistant Superintendent, were also present.

The meeting began with the pledge of allegiance to the American Flag.

There were approximately 1,200 persons in attendance.

Mr. McDavid thanked everyone for attending tonight's celebration. Tonight we will celebrate 1,207 students who received straight A's all year. He thanked Ms. Stephanie Nelson for her work in coordinating tonight. He stated this is one of the highlights of the year. He offered congratulations to the students and thanked their parents, grandparents, siblings, and teachers who helped them along the way. During session 1, we will announce last names beginning with A-L's and encouraged everyone to stay for the duration. During session 2, we will announce students with last names beginning with M-Z.

Mrs. Woodward stated that the 1,207 all-A students make up 12.6% of our student population. She is proud of the students and thanked their parents, grandparents, teachers and faculty for supporting these students which helped make this possible.

Mrs. DeWeese congratulated the students for their wonderful achievements and she appreciates the families including parents and grandparents who support these students and their academic performance. We couldn't be more proud of these students. She thanked everyone for attending this special and positive evening. This is the one of the highlights for the Board each year and this is our 18th year to recognize our straight A students.

Mrs. Engelhardt offered congratulations to the students on their year of hard work and thanked the parents for their support. This is one of her favorite Board functions and she thanked everyone for attending. She wished everyone a wonderful summer.

Dr. Hoernemann stated this is the 18th year the Board has honored straight A students. Students' names will be read in alphabetical order so parents only need to attend one session if they had multiple children recognized. She thanked Ms. Barb Marcotte and Mr. Vicki Lengerich for greeting parents as they arrived and thanked Mrs. Stacey Moore for taking the photos this evening. She reviewed the process of how names would be announced, students would assemble on stage, and a group photo would be taken.

During session 1, the Board members announced the names of 639 students with last names beginning A-L who were recognized for receiving all A's during the 2017-18 school year.

During session 2, The Board members announced the names of 568 students with last names beginning M-Z who were recognized for receiving all A's during the 2017-18 school year. As their names were called, the students assembled on the stage for group pictures with the Board members. The photos will be mailed home to the students.

There being no further business, the meeting a	adjourned at 8:09 p.m.
	Board Secretary

Board President